

Message

From: Anthy Lovachis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=42A8BB25D4B341B6AA9C16B1DDBC0790-ANTHY LOVAC]
Sent: 2017-04-04 5:48:02 PM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
Subject: FW: Ltep modeling assumptions
Attachments: 2017-03-29- Comments on IESO's LTEP modelling scenarios and assumptionsdocx

Jordan —

Is your preference to have feedback funneled through GA/DMO? If so, I think we need to clarify that with PSP. I had heard from Bashir that they plan on responding directly to ministry.

Anthy

From: Anthy Lovachis [mailto:Anthy.Lovachis@ieso.ca]
Sent: April 03, 2017 2:25 PM
To: Michael Lyle; Andrew Pietrewicz
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: Ltep modeling assumptions

Mike and Andrew,

Please see attached comments from ministry on the modeling assumptions.

Please let me know if anything requires further clarification.

Thanks,
Anthy

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.